

U.S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
No. 27968

C O
27968
AUG 05

1005
Previous Paper.
20

5-10-62
V base
to have some things
done

Private Box Number

Arrangements will be made for his reception. Ask when he may be expected. Requests that Treasury be obtained if any expenses will be incurred. Requests that removal be made.

W. R. Hand

These papers have been delayed to the large amount of copying required. I do not think we need go to the

before removing W. R. Hand & in view of copy it will be as well to get the Order of this week.

Send draft Order accordingly, ^{in duplicate} ~~and~~ ^{certificates} ~~and~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Com~~ ^{Com} to send ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~copy~~ ^{copy} ~~books~~ ^{books} & to furnish the person in whose custody W. R. Hand is sent some ~~with~~ ^{with} the necessary account & to report a ~~copy~~ ^{copy} of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~name~~ ^{name} of port & ship by telegraph ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~by~~ ^{by} telegraph that the ~~order~~ ^{order} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~ask~~ ^{ask} him ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~make~~ ^{make} arrangements for W. R. Hand's ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~receipt~~ ^{receipt}.

W. R. Hand

August.

I have the honor of your letter of the 27th inst. in relation to the proposed extradition of the subject of the enclosed order, viz. the said Prisoner. The Hon. Mr. Wemyss has been informed of the same and has been advised that in view of the fact that the said Prisoner has been charged with the crime of murder, I am directed to request you to acquaint you with the fact that the said Prisoner has been charged with the crime of murder. In the event of this prisoner being received in the matter will fall on the said Prisoner. He proposes that the necessary sanction will be obtained by you.

He will be glad if it can be arranged that the original order of removal endorsed with the concurrence of the Secretary of State under section 6 of the Act can be sent to the said Prisoner along with the prisoner and the order to the British prison escort. If the order is required in the Protectorate perhaps the order could be signed in duplicate and one copy sent with the prisoner.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

U.K. Secretary of State
 Colonial Office

1905
183

... directed by the Lord ...
... accompanying Order of His Majesty ...
... applying the Colonial Provisions ...
Act, 1884, to the West Africa Protectorate,

And I am to request that you will lay the same before the Secretary of State
for the Colonies.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

A. H. ...

Secretary of State

Colonial Office

W & A L ...

15th July 1905

Sir,

~~Private~~
~~Letter~~

DRAFT

Letter to the

Solicitor
Mr. [Name]
[Address]

I am directed by
His Secy. of State to
transmit to you the
accompanying copy of an
Order in Council which
has been

Order of H.M. Government
applying the Colonial
Prisoners Removal
Act, 1894, to the East
Africa Protectorate.

2. The Order in Council
was framed in order to
meet the case of Max
Herman - Wehr, in
respect to which a letter
was addressed to you

Demands

of Meetings

London

11 July 1905

7 July 1905

11 July 1905

DRAFT

U.S. P.S.

Home Office

MINUTE.

- Mr. De Winton, 24/7
- Mr. Read 24
- Mr. Anrobus.
- Mr. Cox. 25 f
- Mr. Lucas.
- Mr. Graham.
- Sir M. Ommanney.
- The Duke of Devonshire
- Mr. Lyttelton.

253, 28 April 1760
 at 2 June 1760

22 July 1905

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 17th inst. in relation to the case of the late Mr. [Name] who was convicted of murder and sentenced to penal servitude for life.

The subject of the above case is now known as [Name] who was convicted of murder and sentenced to penal servitude for life.

The Removal Act, 1905, has been applied to the case.

What is the further...
Whitehall,
London, S.W.

Sir,

With reference to the letter from the Foreign Office dated the 23rd of June, a copy of which is enclosed, stating that the administration of the East Africa, Uganda, and Nyasa Protectorates will be transferred, as from the 1st of July, to the Colonial Office, I am directed to advise a reference to the correspondence between the offices regarding

the direct adjustment of the Colonial Office dated 21/10/42 (No. F. 2852) dated 6/11/42 (No. 14235/42) in connection with the transfer of the East Africa Protectorate, and to enquire whether there is any objection to the arrangement therein proposed to being carried out in the case of the other three Protectorates named above, the claims by the Government of India being adjusted by the Agent General of the Protectorates, stationed at Bombay, by means of Remittance Transfer Receipts in favour of the

Comptroller

Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office, S.W.

Comptroller India Treasuries.

The favour of an early reply is requested.

I have the honour to be, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Israel Abraham

Financial Secretary

DRAFT.

1953
April 1953
London

The U.S.N.
India Office

MINUTE.

- Mr. Bottomley 7/14
- Mr. Read 10/2/4/19
- Mr. Antrobus
- Mr. Cox
- Mr. Lucas
- Mr. Graham
- Sir M. O'Sullivan
- The Secretary
- Mr. [unclear]

Sir

I am directed by Mr. [unclear] to ask the [unclear] of your letter of 2.20.53 of the 3.15 of April, and to request you to inform the [unclear] for India that [unclear] is not [unclear] aware of any reason for making any change in the arrangement under which expenditure incurred in India on behalf of the [unclear]

Copy to Home Sec 9/19/53
 10/2/4/19
 10/2/4/19
 10/2/4/19

10802 & this to
 Com^{rs} of S.A.P.
 J. & S. Somalath, N.I.
 10/2/4/19
 10/2/4/19
 10/2/4/19

East Africa, Uganda
and Somaliland
... has
been ...
direct ...
the Govt. of India
and those of the
Protectorate



The Commission
of the Protectorate
will be informed
that the ...
existing practice
will be continued



In
1910

